

- Minutes from October 5, 2021 Meeting
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:48 pm.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested attendees to Pledge of Allegiance.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Roll Call Attendance of Commissioners.
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall, Commissioner Johnson and Commissioner Dodley were present. Commissioner Moynihan was excused.
- Approval of September 7, 2021 Meeting
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review the September 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes which resulted in observing the misspelled word **piolet** which was corrected to spell **piolet**. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion with correction, which was seconded, to approve September 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

Zoning

- o Z19-043 198 McNaughten Road. Cancelled and will reschedule for later date.
- BZA21-127 7460 Lady Kirk Drive. Brad Terman presented and answered questions satisfactorily. Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall made a motion, which was seconded, to approve BZA21-127. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

Speakers

- Tia Johnson, Dirty Bins.
- Cornell Robertson, FCEO. Cancelled and will reschedule for later date.
- o Justin Goodwin, COC. Cancelled and will reschedule for later date.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain passed on information.
 - Suggested to David Hooie, Neighborhoods Program Coordinator, Department of Neighborhoods, that Area Commissions elections be held any time within a given month instead of a specific date of a given month which was voiced as a good idea by David Hooie.
 - Recommended to Davis Hooie the Department of Neighborhoods concentrate proposed advertisements on Area Commissions as a whole and not focus advertisements on elections.
 - Summarized discussions and outcomes with David Hooie.
 - Noted Commission meetings are public meeting. However, Commission may have discussions with no Department of Neighborhoods representative present at meeting.
 - Planned to have another Department of Neighborhoods' sponsored Area Commission
 Pilot Election Project presentation.

- Mentioned following the Department of Neighborhoods' perception of Best Practices is not the Department of Neighborhoods' intention of put those Best Practices in City Code 3109.
- Encouraged commissioner to sign up for Building Collaborative Connections Training. Chair
 Commissioner Chamberlain and Treasurer Commissioner Holmes planned to be facilitators.
- Requested commissioners to update biographies. Send updated biographies to Chair Commissioner Chamberlain who will forward appropriately.
- Treasurer Update Treasurer Commissioner Holmes reported \$2004.37 balance in the bank account.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist, gave information previously sent.
 - Hosted by Department of Neighborhoods an Eastside Landlords meeting on October 21, 2021.
 - Planned by Columbus Care Coalition a Coalition Meeting, CARES Space and Celebrate One Event an activity on September 30,2021.
 - o Emphasized results oriented goals for Coordinator's Meetings.
 - Informed Commissioner of available openings for Building Collaborative Connections Training.
 - Announced by Mayor Ginther the collaboration among city's Division of Power, AEP Energy, BQ Energy and Solid Waste Authority of Central Ohio to promote Columbus Solar Park clean air initiative.
 - Offered by Governor DeWine a Vax-2- Schools to continue public vaccinations during COVID19.
 - Asked Attorney General Yost by Governor DeWine to prioritized and speed up backlog of required background checks on school bus drivers, educators, nurses, and other health care professionals.
- Columbus City Council Update Stanley Gates, II, Director, Community Engagement, City Council, provided overviews.
 - Offered Webex platform for City Council Eastside Community Meeting. Date to be announced.
 - Made available three (3) maps created by Council Residential Districting Commission.
 - Planned by Councilmember Remy to be at Mideast Area Commission Meeting. on October 19, 2021, 6:30 pm.
 - Proposed Capitol Budget in next few weeks, giving Commissions opportunity for input.
 Lynne agreed to research and provide Commission's existing Capitol Budget issues.
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall informed no zoning update.
- New Business
 - Possible Commissioner Candidate
 - Brandon Colins, who attended several Far East Area Commission meetings, voiced interest in becoming a Commissioner. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested Brandon Colins to access the Far East Area Commission webpage, get profile and signature forms, complete the forms as instructed and give completed forms to Chair Commission Chamberlain.

Adjournment

Zoning Chair Marshall made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Raised Hand Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 8:31 pm.

Remainder Meetings – November 9, December 7